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To the Speaker of the House of Representatives:

I transmit to the House of Representatives a further Report from
the Secretary of State, in pursuance of their Resolutioun, of the 1st
instant, with the papers to which it refers, upon the subject of the
capture and detention of American Fishermen, the last season, in the

Bay of Fundy.
JAMES MONROE.
Washington, 23d February, 1825.
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DEPARTMENT oF STATE,
Fashington, 25d Feb. 1825.

The Secretary of State has the honor to lay before the President of
the United States the copy of a letter, dated the 19th instant, re-
ceived from Mr. Addington, Chargé 4’ Affaires, from Great Britain,
together with copies of the Papers by which it was accompanied, as
offering additional information upon the subject of the capture and
detention of American Fishermen, the last season, in the Bay of
Fundy: all respectfully submitted to the President, as a supplement
to his Report, of the 16th, pursuant to a Resolution of the House of
Representatives, of the 1st instant.

JOHN QUINCY ADAMS.
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Enclosures.

Mr. Addington to Mr. Adams, 19th Feb. 1825. [Copy.]
Evidence of Mr. Tonzeau, Midshipman,

and others, relative to the detention of

the Rebecca.
Same,  relative to the detention of the

schooners William, Galeon, Hero, and

Pilgrim. A
Same, relative to the detention of the

schooners Reindeer and Ruby.
- Mr. Jones to Capt. Hoare, of the Dotterel ~ 8th Nov. 1824. [ Gopy.]
Mzr. Protheroe, to the same, - - 9th 6 “
Capt. Hoare to Rear Admiral Lake, - 25th ¢ “
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Mr. Addington to Mr. Adams.

WasniNgTON, 19th February, 1825.

S1r: On the 8th and 21st of September last, I had the honor of
receiving from the Department of State, two letters in which, my
good offices were requested, in behalf of certain individuals of the
state of Maine, engaged in the fishing trade, who desired redress and
reparation for injury done them, by the seizure of their vessels by
His Majesty’s -Sloop Dotterel, while employed in cruizing on the
coasts of His Majesty’s North American possessions,

I informed you, sir, in reply to these communications, that I should
forthwith. address an application to the British Naval Commander in
Chief, on the North American station, recommending that a full and
impartial investigation should be instituted, into the various cases
which formed the grounds of complaint on the part of the American
Government.

I have the honor to transmit to you herewith, copies of a corres-
pondence which took place, in consequence of my application, be-
tween Captain Hoare, commanding His Majesty’s Sloop Dotterel,
and Rear Admiral Lake, in reference to the cases set forth in your
letters, above mentioned. The depositions of the officers and men,
concerned in the capture of the Rebecca. Ruby, Reindeer, William,
Galeon, Pilgrim, Hero. vessels thercin ennmerated, are also annexed.

By a perusal of these documents it will, I trust, sir, most conclu-
sively appear to you that, the complainants have no just ground of
accusation, against the ofticers of the Dotterel. nor are entitled to
reparation for the loss they have sustained. Tlat, on the contrary,
they rendered themselves, by the wilful irregularity of their own con-
duct, justly obnoxious to the severity exercised against them, havung
been taken, some flagrante delicto, and others in such a position and
under such circumstances as rendered it absolutely impossible, that
they could have had any other intention than that of pursuing theiv
avocations as fishermen, within the lines laid down by treaty, as
forming the boundaries, within which such pursuit was interdicted
to them.

With regard to the charge preferred against Captain Ioare, of his
having couverted detained American vessels. prior to their adjudica-
tion in the courts, into tenders for assisting him in his operations
against the vesscls of the s'ame country, 1 have only to observe that
that officer broadly and in the most explicit terms, denies ever having
committed or authorized one such act. And in respect to the other
accusation, adduced by the complainants, of maltreatment by the
British ofticers, of those persons whose vessels had been detained. I
trust, that a perusal of the inclosed papers will make it equally
clear to you, that that charge is entirely unfounded.

1 cannot but apprehend, sir, that the acrimony with which the pro-
ceedings of Captain Hoare have been viewed by the citizens of the
state of Maine, employed in the fishing trade, on the ¥:itish North
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Amecrican coasts, may be justly ascribed to "the circumstance of the
recent substitution of vigilance, on the part of British cruizers, for the
laxity which appears to have prevailed heretofore in guvarding those
coasts from the intrusions of foreign fishermen and smugglers: and I
doubt not that if those persons could be prevailed upon to confine
themselves within the limits prescribed to them by treaty, no cause
of dissention or complaint would ever arise between the individuals
or vessels of the two nations.

It remains for me to observe, that in one case, in which, by the
ignorance of the Midshipman employed in the service, the Territory
of the United States bad been violated by the pursuit and seizure of
an American vesscl, within the American boundaries; Captain Hoare
made all the reparation in his power, for his officer’s misconduct, by
delivering up to the Americans the boat which had been detained, and
paying all the expences incident to her detention.

I have the honor to be, with distinguished consideration, sir, your

most obedicnt huinble servant,
H. U. ADDINGTON.

Exidence of Mr. Touzeau, midshipman, and the crew of the yawl boat
belonging to H. M. sloop Dottercl, relative to the detention of the
American schooner Rebecca. :

Mr. Touzeau, midshipman, examined, relative to the detention of
the American schooner Rebecca.

Question. Were you in the yawl when Mr. Jones detained the
American schooner Rebecca?

Aunswer. Yes.

Ques. Do you know Mr. Jones’s reason for detaining her?

Ans. Mr. Jones went down to board an English schooner, and one
of the men who was on board, by the name of Wright, as pilot, be-
longing to an American schooner, told Mr. Jones that his vessel came
iu for wood and water, at which Mr. Jones appeared to be satisfied;
and on leaving the schooner, saw the American schooner getting un-
der weigh, ran down and fired several shot across her bows to bring
her to, she not heaving to, chased her across the Bay of Fundy.
About 8 P. M. of the same day, lost sight of her. Some days after,
observed the same schoouer at anchor near Gull Cove, cleaning fish
and heaving the gurry overboard. Mr. Jones detained her, and she
was subsequently taken to St. Johns.

Ques. How was the weather? _

Ans. Perfectly clear and fine weather, with a moderate breeze.

Ques. Wasiit fair wind to the fishing ground?

Ans. Yes—we sailed in that direction.
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Themas Richardson examined.

Ques. Do you remember the circumstances relative to the deten-
tion of the American schovner Rebecca?

Ans. Yes.

Ques. Relate all you know about her.

Ans. When we first intended to board her, she made sail from us;
we then chased her over to the Nova Scotia shore, where we losg
sight of herabout 11 P. M. About three or four days after, we again
saw her at the Grand Menan. lying about a mile from the shore,
cleaning fish, throwing the gurry overboard. Mr. Jones then detain-
ed her and carried ber to St. John’s,

Ques. Where was she laying?

Ans. Iu some harbor at the Menan; but cannot recollect the name.

Ques. What quantity of wood and water do you think she had on
board?

Ans. About three or four forty-gallon casks, and about two cords
of wood.

Ques. How was the weather when you boarded her?

Ans. Fine weather and clear with a moderate breeze.

Ques. Do you know whether the wind was fair for the fishing
ground?

Ans. Yes, the wind was fair./

Felize Shaw, private marine, examined.

Ques. Were you in the yawl with Mr. Jones when he detained the
Ameiican schooner Rebecca?

Auns. Yes.

Relate what vou know about her.

Ans. She came to anchor with another schooner in a small harbor
in the Grand Menan. While we were lying there, the foretopsail
schooner got under weigh, and we boarded ber; while on board of
her, the other weighed and made sail, we then made sail after her,
and chased her across the Bay of Fundy over to the Nova Scotia
shove, where we lost her after dark; some days after, we saw her
again at anchor within a mile of the shore, near Gull Cove, throwin
the gurry overboard. Mr. Jones seized her and took hier to St. John’s,

Ques. What quantity of wood and water had she on board?

Ans. I do not recollect.

Quecs. How was the weather when you detained her?

Ans. The weather was fine and clear with a light breeze.

Ques. Was the wind fair for the fishing ground?

Ans. I do not know the position of the fishing ground.

Jumes Lloyd, private marine, examined.
Ques. Were you in the yawl with Mr. Jones when he seized the
American schooner Rebecca?

Ans. Yes, I was.
2
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Relate what you know about the detention of her.

Ans. While lying at anchor in the harbor, I believe the Grand Me-
nan, I saw the schooner come in and anchor, while Mr. Jones was
boarding another vessel under English colors. observed the master
and two men go off to the schooner and immediately got under weigh:
when they got round the point of land, lost sight of her.

Ques. Where were you when you lost sight of her?

Ans. On shore, cooking the boat's crew’s provisions.

Ques. How do you know it was the master who went on board the
vessel?

Ans. The people at the store told me 8o, and said be had been there
frequently, and had asked them for water, which they had refused
him. His reply was. if he could not have it by fair play, he would
be damned if he would not have it by foul.

Ques. When did you again see the schooner?

Ans. I never saw her again.

Ques. When did you rejoin the yawl?

Ans. Next morning.

Ques. Do you remember the schooner Rebecca being detained?

Ans. T was put on board a vessel, and, with the rest of the crew,
carried her to St. John’s. I believe her name was Rebecca; but am
not certain.

Ques. Do you remember when this vessel was detained?

Aus. Ido not exactly recollect; but believe it to be a week or more
after rejoining the yawl.

Ques What quantity of wood and water had she on board?

Ans- Ibelieve there was then a half hogshead three parts full, and
a considerable quantity of wood.

Ques. How was the weather?

Ans. Qnite fine and clear, with moderate breezes.

Ques. Do you know the pasition of the fishing ground.

Ans. Ido not,

John Cammish (8.) examined.

Ques. Were you in the yawl when Mr. Jones detained the Ameri-
--:an schooner Rebecca?

Ans. Yes.

Relate all you know about her.

Ans. The first time I saw her she was at anchor in a small harbor in
the Grand Menan; and, when we made after her, she got under
weigh, and we chased her, keeping her in sight, till about 11 P. M,
when we lost sight of her on the Nova Scotia shore.

Ques. Did you see her again afterwards?

Ans. Yes, about three days afterwards.

Relate where she was then, and what she was doing.

She was lying in a small harbor, about four or five miles from Gull
Cove, cleaning her fish.

Ques. What quantity of wood and water had she on board?

Ans. Shebad plenty of both when we detained her.
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Ques. Do you know the quantity in casks?

Ans. Two and a half hogsheads.

Ques. How was the weather when you boarded her?
Ans. Fine weather, with a little breeze.

Ques. Do you know how the wind was?

Ans. I am not positive, but believe it was from the NYV.

Richard Newland, (8.) examined.

Ques. Were you in the yawl when Mr. Jones seized the American
schooner Rebecca?

Ans, Yes, I was.

Relate the circumstances.

Ans. She came in and anchored while we were lying in the Grand
Menan, when, going to board her, she got under weigh and made sail:
we chased her across the Bay of Fundy, over to the Nova Scotia
shore, where we lost sight of her about 11 P M. Three days after-
wards, we again saw her at anchor near Beal’s Passage, cleaning
her fish and heaving the gurry overboard. We boarded her and took
her to Gull Cove.

Question. What distance was she from the land when she was taken
possession of ?

Answer. About a quarter of a mile.

Question. Did you hear Mr. Jones ask what they were doing
there?

Answer. Yes, and said they came in for water.

Question. What quantity of wood and water had they on board?

Answer. About two barrels and a half of water, and about a cord
or cord and a half of wood.

Question. How was the weather when you boarded her?

Answer. Fine clear weather, with little breezes.

Question. Do you remember it it was a fair wind for the fishing
ground?

Answer. Yes, it was.

William Vickery, marine, examined.

Question. Were you in the yawl when Mr. Jones seized the Ame-
rican schooner Rebecca?

Answer. Yes, 1 was,

Relate what you remember respecting her.

On boarding an English schooner, at or near Gull Cove, wo saw
another laying there: while going on board, observed another getting
under weigh, and made sail; we chased her across the Bay of Fundy,
and lost sight of her between nine and ten o’clock, P. M.

Question. When did you again sce the schooner?

Answer. About three or four days afterwards, at anchor within
Gull Cove, within half a mile of the land, cleaning fish. Mr, Jones
boarded her and took possession of her.

Question. Did Mr. Jones ask what they were doing there?

Answer. Yes, he did, and they said they came for wood and water,



12 [ 101 ]

Question. What quantity of wood and water had they on board?

Answer. I believe, about a barrel and a half of water, and about a
cord and a half of wood.

Question. How did you know it was the Rebecca?

Answer, I was informed by one of the crew, that it was the same
vessel we chased across the Bay, and that they would have hove to, but
did not know we were in chase of thein, and that the captain said, had
he not returned, but made the best of his way home, he should not
have been taken.

Question. Did you fire at her to bring her to?

Answer. Yes, I was ordered by Mr. Jones to fire across her bows,
and I fired several times.

Qestion, How was the weather when you detained hey?

Answer. Fine weather with a nice breeze.

Question. Do you know'if it was a fair wind to the fishing ground?

Answer. No, I do not.

John Lioyd, (S.) examined.

Question, Were you in the yawl with Mr. Jones when he seized
the American schooner Rebecca?

Answer. Yes, I was.

Relate what you know of the circumstances.

When laying in Gull Cove, I heard two or three men, who I be-
lieve were fishermen belonging to the island of Grand Menan, say,
that the schooner we had chased across the Bay of Fundy, two or
three days before, was then at anchor between two islands, about a
mile and a half round the point.  We boarded her, and detained her.,
She was then cleaning fish.

Question. Did you hear Mr. Jones ask what they were doing there?

Answer, Yes, they said they came in for wood, water, and to land
their gurry.

Question. What quantity of wood and water had they on board?

Answer. They had as much wood as would last them for a fort-
night. and had a full cask of water on deck, and some below, but can-
not say how much, besides beer,

Question, How was the weather when you detained her?

Answer. It was fine weather with a moderate breeze.

Jokn Cheese (S.) examined

Ques, Were you in the yawl when Mr. Jones detained the American
Schooner Rebecea?

Ans, Yes, I was.

Relate what you recollect relative to the detention of lLer.

We were laying along-side a wharf in a harbour, in the Menan
and observed two schooners at anchor under the land, Wé
went out and boarded an English schooner, on board of which was a
man belonging to the Rehecca, acting as Pilot; while on board, the
schooner got under weigh and ran across the Bay of Fundy. , We
gave chace to her, and fired several shot across her bows, to bring her
too; atabout Lalf past ten P. M. lost sight of her; on the fourth da.i‘
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afterwards we again fell in with her at anchor in a narrow passage
in the Menan, boarded her and found them cleaning their fish, and
throwing the gurry overboard. Mr. Jones asked what they were
doing there, they said they had come in for wood and water.

Ques. What quantity of wood and water had they on board?

Ans. Two quarter casks full on deck and some in the hold; but do
not know the quantity, and had about a cord and ahalf of wood.

Ques. How was the weather when you detained her?

Ans. Fine weather and a light breeze.

Ques. Do you know if the wind was fair for going to the fishing
ground?

Ans. Yes, it was.

We, the undersigned. have examined the aforesaid persons, belong-
ing to His Majesty’s sloop Dotterel, taking the minutes of their de-
positions respecting the detention of the American fishing schooner
Rebecca, and we do declare, that their evidence has been takenin a
very impartial manner, and the persons aforesaid have not been bias-
sed in any way whatever.

JOHN COOKE, Senior Lieut.
His Majesty’s Sloop Dotterel;

JAMES AZZARD, Purser, Ditlo.

RICHARD HOARE, Commander,

D

Evidence of Mr. Touzeau, Midshipman, and the crew of the yawl
boat. be'onging to H. M. sloop Dotterel. relative to the Cetentionof the
American fishing schooner ¢ William.”

Mpr. Touzeau, Midshipman, examined relative to the detention of
the American schooner ** William.”

Ques. Were you in the yawl when Mr. Jones detained the Ameri-
can schooner William?

Ans. Yes.

State the particulars.

Mr. Jones sent me with James Lloyd, marine, on a point of
Jand to look out,—-we saw two or three vessels working up:
observed one of them anchor in the Gull cove. Mr. Jones went
out in the small boat to board her; he hailed us to come
along-side in the yawl. which we did, and found Mr. Jones had
detained her. We then took their fish-knives from them, having
heard by some people, both on shore, and on board some English ves-
sels, that they would oppouse us in boarding. We unbent her sails,
and took themn with us in the yawl: also her boat.

Ques. Do you know Mr. Jones’s reason for taking her boat?

Ans. Yes: to prevent lier crew going on shore to exchange fish for
rum, knowing that another American fishing vessel had done the
like with Mr. Fowler, at Gull Cove the same day: also to preveat
their getting water, as the American fishermen generally make that
a pretext for coming in. : .

Ques. What quantity of wood and water had she on board?
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Ans. I cannot say the exact quantity, but there was sufficient for
her crew and ours to carry her to St. Andrews, at which place we
did not arrive till several days after her detention.

Ques How was the weather?

Ans. Very fine with a moderate breeze; but after she anchored, it
came on foggy.

Thomas Richardson examined.

Ques. Were you in the yawl with Mr. Jones, when he detained the
American schooner William?

Ans. Yes.

Relate all you know respecting her.

I went with Mr. Jones in the small boat to board her: went below,
antd overhauled what quantity of wood and water she had on board.

Ques. What quantity of wood and water had she?

Ans. About 60 gallons of water below, and 30 on deck, and about
a cord and a half of wood.

Qunes. How was the weather?

Ans. The weather was modcrate and hazy, but after she anchored,
it came on foggy.

N James Lloyd, marine, examined.

Ques. Were you in the yawl when Mr. Jones detained the Ameri-
can schooner William?
Ans. Icannot recollect the vessel’s name, having detained several.

Felix Shaw, marine, examined.

Ques. Were you inthe yawl when Mp. Jones detained the Ameri-
can schooner William?

Ans. Yes.

Relate the circumstances you know about her.

1 cannot recollect any of the particulars, as we detained several.

John Cammish, seaman, examined.

Ques. Were you in the yawl when Mur. Jones detained the Ameri-
can schooner William?

Ans. Yes. Relate what you know of the circumstances. It is so
long since, I cannot recollect the particulars.

Richard Newland, seaman, examined,

Qucs. Were you in the yawl with Mr. Jones when he detained the
American schooner William?

Ans. Yes.

Relate what you know respecting her detention,

When we fell in with the William, she was laying in Gull Cove.
Mr. Jones asked what they were doing there. They said they came
in for wood and water. Mr. Jones detained her, unhent her sails,
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and took them with us on shore in the yawl, and likewise took their
small boat with us.

Ques. Do you know the reason why Mr. Jones unbent her sails?

Ans. To prevent her, I believe, from going to sea during the
night.

gQue,s. What quantity of wood and water hadshe on board?

Ans. About three barrels of water and a cord of wood.’

Ques. How was the weather?

Auns. Fine weather, with a light breeze.

Ques. Do you know the position of the fishing ground?

Ans. I donot know the bearing of it by compass, but I could see
the vessels atanchor on the fishing ground.

Ques. Was the wind fair for going on it?

Ans. Yes, it was.

Ques. Were you in the small boat when Mr. Jones boarded her?

Ans. Yes, I was.

Ques. Did you hear the master of the vessel assign any reason for
coming in there?

Ans. He said they came in for wood and water.

William Vickery, marine, examined.

Ques. Were you in the yawl when Mr. Jones detained the Amer-
ican Schooner William?

Ans. Yes, I was.

Relate what you know respecting her detention.

Ans. I observed a schooner come in and anchor within a mile of
the shore. Mvr. Jones went out to board her, and brought her in the
Cove, and anchored.

Ques. Were you on board the schooner?

Ans. Yes.

Ques. What quantity of wood and water had she on board?

Ans. 1 know there was two barrels. but cannot say whether there
was any more: was not down in the hold, and cannot say what wood
there was.

Ques. How do you know it was the William?

Ans. I saw the ** William of Addison’’ on her stern.

John Lloyd, seaman, examined.

Ques. Were you in the yawl when Mr. Jones defained the Amer.
ican schooner William? ‘

Ans. Yes, I was.

Relate the particulars.

1 was with the greater part of the crew encamped en a point of
land: observed a schooner come in, and anchor. She was boarded,
but cannot recollect whether it was by Mr. Jones or Mr. Touzeau.

Ques. Were you on board the schooner?
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Auns. Yes, I was, Iwent off, and assisted in unbending her zails.

Ques. Do you remember what quantity of wood and water she
had on board?

Ans. 1 do not perfectly recollect the quantity, but there was one
cask handed up half full, which they said they were going to get filled
on shore, but were prevented by Mr. Jones.

Ques. Did you hear any of the crew say their reason for coming in?

Ans. Yes: for wood and water.

Ques. How was the weather?

Ans. Fine weather, and a fresh breeze.

John Cheese, seaman, examined.

Ques. Were you in the yawl with Mr. Jones when he detained the
American Schooner William?

Ans. Yes, I was.

Relate all you know about her.

Ans. I was sick in a tent on shore, and do not know any of the
particulars.

William Payne, marine, examined

Ques. Were you in the yawl with Mr. Jones when he detained
the American Schooner William?

Ans. Yes.

Relate all you know of the particulars.

Aus. I wenton board with Mr. Jones in the small boat to ex-
amine her. Mp. Joues detained her, unbent her sails, and took them
on shore.

Ques. Do you know what wood and water she had on board?

Ans. I cannot say.

Ques. Did you drink any of the water on board of her?

Ans. Yes, I did.

Ques. How was the weather?

Ans. Fine, with a strong breeze.

We, the undersigned, have examined the aforesaid persons, belonging
to His Majesty’s sloop Dotterel, taking the minutes of their deposi-
tions respecting the detention of the American fishing Schooner Wil.
liam; and we do declare that cheir evidence has been taken in a very
impartial manner, and that the persons aforesaid have not been bi-
agsed in any way whatsoever.

JOHN COOKE,

Senior Lieut. His Mujesty’s sloop Dotterel.
JAS. AZZARD.,

Purser, His Mujesty’s sloop Dotterel,
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Evidence of Mr. Touzeau, midshipmag, and the crew of the yawl bout
belonging to H. M. sloop Dotterf?l,l relative to the detention of the
JAmerican fishing schooner Galeon.

Mr. Touzeau examined.

Ques. Were you in the yawl when Mr. Jones detained the Ameri-
can schooner Galeon.

Ans. Yes, I was.

Relate the particulars respecting her detention.

While at Gull jCove, Mr. Jones went out one evening in a
small boat to cruize. About 11 P. M. Mr. Jones returned with an
American schooner which he had detained. Next morning about 8
o’clock. Mv. Jones sent me on board the Galeon to take charge of her:
about 9 o’clock we got under weigh, and made sa:l for St. Andrews.

Ques. Do you know Mr. Jones’s reason for detaining hes?

Ans. I believe for their having broken the treaty: but do not know
the particulars, as I was left on shore incharge of the yawl.

Ques. How was the weather?

Ans. I believe it was a fine clear night.

Ques. *What quantity of wood and water had she on board?

Ans. I cannot state the quantity: but we used from it for some days
after her detention.

Ques. How was the wind?

Ans. From the Northward, and I think North by West.

Thomas Richardson examined.

Ques. Were you in the yawl with Mr. Jones when he detained the
American schooner Galeon?

Ans. Yes.

Relate what you know respecting her detention.

I went in a small boat with Mr. Jones, and pulled out of Gull
Cove; boarded two English schooners, who informed us that an
American scheoner was lying under the land, which vessel we
boarded, and found the crew below asleep. Mr. Jones asked them
what they came in for: their reply was, for wood and water, and
that they had got it that afternoon. Mr. Jones then asked them
their reason for not going away: they said they were waiting for wind
and tide. We then got her under weigh, and ran her to Gull Cove,
which place lay between us and the fishing ground.

Ques. Do you know the position of the fishing ground?

Ans. Yes: I could see it from Gull Cove.

Ques. Was the wind fair for the Galeon to proceed to the banks?

Ans, Yes, 1t was.

Ques, Do you know the passage from Gull Cove to the fishing
banks?

Ans. Yes:a clear passage outside the Black Kedge towards the
banks.

a
2
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Ques. What kind of weather was it?

Ans. Very fine and clear, with moderate breezes.

Ques. What guantity of wood and water had the Galeon on board?

Ans. 1 do not know the quantity: but observed three or four casks,
and a quantity of wood.

William Payne, marine, examined

Ques Were you in the yawl with Mr. Jones when he detained the
American schooner Galeon?

Ans. Yes.

Relate the particulars respecting her detention.

I went with Mr. Jones in a small boat in the afternocon, (the
day of the month I do not remember) and boarded an English schoon -
er, where we were informed an American fishing schooner was ly-
ing under the land: we boarded her, and found the crew all below;
Mr. Jones asked them their reason for being there: they replied,
they came in for wood and water. He then asked them why they
did not go away when they had got it. They said they were going at
day-light. We detained the schooner, and took her to Gull Cove,
and on the following morning got under weigh for 8t. Andrew’s.

Question. Do you know the position of the fishing banks?

Answer. Yes. Icould see the vessel on the ban’s.

Ques. Was the wind fair for the Galeon to proceed to the banks?

Ans. Yes: for the banks lie nearly in a line with Gull €ove, from
where we detained the Galeoan. ’

Ques. On what quarter was the wind when you run towards
Gull Cove?

Ans. Very near before the wind: we came close to the Cove, and
then we hauled up into the Cave.

Ques. How was the weather?

Ans. Fine clear weather. and fresh breezes.

Ques. What quantity of wood and water had the Galeon on board
when detained?

Ans. She had two casks of water on deck, and a great quantity of
wood.

Felix Shaw, marine, examined.

Ques. Were you in the yawl with Mr. Jones, when he detained
the American schoener Galeon?

Ans. Yes.

Relate the particulars.

I was one of the crew of the small boat that went out with Mr.
Jones in the afternoon, (the day of the menth I do not recollect
boarded an English schooner near Gull Cave, who said that we ha
better keep a good lood look out, or we should get a good hand-
spiking from the American schooner then lying in shore. Weshortly
after boarded the American schooner Galeon. Mr Jones asked them
what they were doing there. 'I'rey said they came in for wood and
water, and had got it that afternoon. Mr. Jones asked them if they
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had their wood and water, why they had not gone to sea. Their
reply was, they did not think it worth while to go to sea that night,
and the master requested Mr. Jones to let him go that time. and he
would not come in again. We then got under weigh and took her to
Gull Cove for that night. One of the crew was very abusive. We af-
terwards carried her to St. Andrew’s.

Ques. Do you know the position of the fishing grounds?

"Ans. No,Ido not.
Ques. How was the wind when you ran for Gull Cove?
Aus. A fair wind, and fine clear weather.

John Lloyd, seaman, examined,

Ques. Were you in the yawl with Mr. Jones, when he detained
the American schooner Galeon?

Ans. Yes.

Relate the particulars respecting her detention,

When at Gull Cove, we observed a schooner run in and anchor. We
boarded her in the small boat, which proved to be English. They
told us that the Galeon, American fishing schooner, waslaying at an
ancharage then, about three or four miles off. We then left the Eng-
lish schooner and boarded the Galeon. I wasleft as boat keeper, and
cannot state what passed on board. Shortly after, she was got under
weigh, and ranto Gull Cove. One of the crew of the Galeon was very
abusiveto us; s..¢c was afterwards taken to St. Andrew’s by Mr. Joues.

Ques. Do you know the position of the fishing ground?

Ans. No Ido not. '

Ques. How was the wind for Gull Cove?

Ans. A fair wind.

Ques. How was the weather?

Ans. Fireclear weather.

.Ques. What quantity of wood and water had the Galeon on board?

Ans. I do not know.

James Lloyd, marine, examined.

Ques. Were you in the yawl with Mr. Jones when he detained the

American schooner Galeon 2
Ans. I was in the yawl when he detained some American fishing-

schooners, but cannot recollect their names.
John Cammish, Seaman, examined.
Ques. Were you in the yawl with Mr Jones when he detained the
American schooner Galeon? -
Ans. Yes.

Relate what you know respecting her.
It is so long since that I cannot recollect any particulars.

Richard Newland, Seaman, examined.

Ques, Were you in the yawl with Mr. Jones when he detained the
American schooner Galeon ?
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Ans. Yes.

Relate what you know respecting her detention.

I was teftin a tent on shore at Gull Cave, and recollect Mr. Jones
going out in a small buat, and bringing the Galleon into Gull Cove.

Ques. How was the weather ?

Ans. Fine weather, with a light breeze.

Ques. Did you go in the Galeon to St. Andrews?

Ans. Yes. :

Ques. Do you know what quantity of wood and water she had on
board?

Ans. She had four casks of water, and about two cord of wood.

John Cheese, Seaman, examined.

Ques. Were you in the yawl with Mr. Jones when he detained the
American schooner Galeon?

Ans. Yes.

Relate all you know respecting her detention.

I caunot state the particulars, as I was in a tent sick on shore.

William Vickery, Marine, examined.

Ques. Were you in the yawl with Mr. Jones when he detained the
American schooner Galeon?

Ans. Yes. )

Relate what you know respecting her detention.

I was left on shore in the tent; Mr. Jones went out in the small
boat, and brought in the Galeon in the evening.

Ques. How was the weather?

Ans. Fine weather.

Qes. Were you one of the crew that took the Galeon to St. An-
drews?

Ans. Yes.

Ques. What quantity of wood and water had she on board?

Ans. Two casks of water on deck and one in the hold, and plenty
of wood.

We, the undersigned, have examined the aforesaid persons, be-
longing to H. M. sloop Dotterel. taking the minutes of their depo-
sitions respecting the detention of the American fishing schooner
Galeon; and we do declare, that their evidence has been taken in a
very impartial manuer, and that they have not been biassed in any

way whatever.
JOHN COOKE,
Senior Lieut. His Mujesty’s sloop Dotterel.
JAS. AZZARD,
Purser His Majesty’s sloop Dotlerel.
RICHARD HOARE, Commander.
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Evidence of the crewof the Dotterel’s tender, relative to the detention of
the American fishing schooners Hero and Pilgrim.

William Payne, marine, examined.

Ques. Were you in the Dotterel’s tender with Mr. S. R. Prothe-
roe when he detained the American fishing schooner Hero and Pil-
grim?

Ans. Yes,

Relate the particulars respecting their detention.

1 first saw the Pilgrim about two miles from the land fishing; made
the best of our way to close her, and boarded her, having live fish on
her deck. Mr. Prothéroe asked them what business they had to fish
in our waters. They replied they thought it was not in our waters.
Mr. Protheroe then said, F shall detain you, and take you to St.
John’s. I was directed by Mr. Protheroe to take charge. of the Pil-
grim, with another seaman, and to follow him; I alterward observed
the tender board another schooner, which proved to be the Hero.

Ques. What distance was the Hero from the land when Mr.
Protheroe boarded her?

Ans. About two miles.

State what followed after leaving the Menan.

We anclored in Beaver harbor with the Hero and Tender,
and afterwards proceeded the same day and anchored in Mason’s bay,
Late one evening Mr. Protheroe sent us our evening’s grog, and my
having the middle watch I went below and laid down on the lockers
to sleep. In the middle of the night I was awoke by the motion of
the vessel, and endeavored to get on deck, but could not, as the com-
panion hatch was secured down against me. I then forced it open,
and went on deck, and found the vessel under weigh in the possession
of the Americans. The seaman with me refusing his assistance, I
was obliged to submit, and forcibly carried to Lubec, where they-
allowed me to go on shore. From thience I made the best of my wa,
to St. John’s, and re-joined the Dotterel, :

Ques. Did you at any time hear Mr. Protheroe make use of any
abusive language to the Americans?

Ans. No. :

Ques. Did you hear, or know, that Mr. Protheroe at any time
compelled the Americans to assist in working the vessel?

"Ans. No. Butthey did assist with their own free will.

John Donovan, seaman, exumined.

Ques. Were you in the Dotterel’s tender with Mr. Protheroe
when he detained the American schooners Hero and Pilgrim?

Ans. Yes, .

Relate all the particulars you know relative to their detention.

We fell in with the Pilgrim while running into the Menans. I
think she was about. a mile and a half from the land: saw them haul-
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ing up fish, and on boarding her, found live fish on her deck. Mr.
Protherce said he should detain her for fishing in our waters. We
sent two men on board her to take charge. - We then made sail for
another schooner, which proved to be the Hero. 'When we boarded
her she was about & mile and a half from the land with lines overboard
fishing: and had live fish in the hold. Mr. Protheroe asked them
what they had been doing close in shore, with their sails down. A
man named Wilson, said they had been cleaning fish on shore. I
was sent on board the Hero, with another man to take charge, and to
follow the tender and Pilgrim, which we did, anchoring each night
till our arrival in Mason’s bay, at which place the Pilgrim made
ber escape in the night. We afterwards proceeded, anchoring each
night, till we arrived at St John’s.
" Ques. What quantity of wood and water had the Hero on board?

Ans. Two casks of water and some*wood: the quantity I cannot
say.
Ques. Did you at any time hear Mr. Protheroe make use of any
abusive language towards the Americans?

Ans. No. T did not.

Qnes. Did Mr. Protheroc compel any Americans to work?

Ans. No, not to my knowledge, but they continued assisting the
working of the vessel with their own free will.

Thomas Cassady, seaman, examined.

Ques. Were you in the Dotterel’s tender with Mr. Protherce
when he detained the American schooners Hero and Pilgrim?

Ans. Yes.

Relate all the particulars.

We were running in for the Menan and boarded the Pilgrim Ame-
vican Schooner, about a mile or a mile and quarter from the land,
fishing. Mr. Protheroe asked what business they had fishing there,
as they were within three miles of the Jand. The answer was, they
did not know they were within the limits. Mr. Protheroe detained
her, and put two men on board to take charge, and we proceeded to
board another schooner, which proved to be the Hero, about two
miles from the land.

Ques. Did you hear Mr. Protheroe ask the master of the Hero. if
he could assign any reason for being so near the land with her sails
down?

Ans. Yes, but did not hear the reply.

Ques. What became of the Hero?

Ans. Mr. Protheroe sent two men on board her, to take charge,
and we proceeded to Mason’s Bay, anchoring each night in the tender,
with the Hero and Pilgrim in company, at which place the Pilgrim
made ber escape in the night: afterwards we proceeded to St. Jobn’s,
in the tender, with the Hero, where she was delivered over to the
Customs. .

Ques. Did you at any time hear Mr. Protheroe use any abusive
language to the Americans?
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- Ans. No, Ididnot. .

Ques. Did Mr. Protheroe compel the Americans in the tender to
work?’ :

Ans. No, he did not, but they sometimes voluntarily assisted in
working the tender.

Ques. Did you at any time know Mr. Protheroe to put the Ameri-
cans on one meal a day, or know them to fare worse than the tender’s
crew?

Ans. No, we all messed alike, having the allowance of the British
Navy, excepting spirits, for part of the time, which was all used, and
Iknow Mr. Protheroe to haye frequently given themt rum from his
own private stock. :

Thomas Russel, seaman, examined.

Ques. Were you in the Dotterel’s tender with Mr. Protheroe,
when he detained the American schooners Hero and Pilgrim?

Ans. Yes.

Relate all the particulars.

In running from Grand Passage to Grand Menan, cbserved two
schooners lying at anchor, one of which got under weigh, and stood in
shore. We made the best of our way to close her. I observed her with
lines over-board fishing. We then boarded her, which proved to be the
Pilgrim, American fishing schooner. 8lie had at the timelive fishon her
deck. Mr. Protheroe detained her, and put two hands on board to take
charge, she then being within a mile of the shore, Observed another
schooner make sail from in shore, fi-om the Northward: stood for her,
fired, brought too, and boarded the American fishing schooner Hero.
Mr. Protheroe then asked the master, what they had been doing in
shore; aman named Wilson said, we have been on shore cleaning fish.
Mr. Protheroe detained her. On our way to St, John’s, anchored under
the Eastern Wolves; as we were going in, observed two schooners
about a mile off us. Mr. Protherve hailed the Pilgrim for her boat,
which was brought to us in the tender by a boy, who requested Mr.
Protheroe to be allowed to pull him on board the aforesaid schooner.s
Mr. Protheroe with a man and the boy, proceeded to board these ves-
sels. 'We then with the Hero and Pilgrim in company, proceeded for
St. John’s, anchoring each night, till we arrived in Mason’s Bay:
where the Pilgrim effected her escape during the night. Afterwards
we proceeded in the tender, Hero in company, to St. John’s, where the
Hero was delivered up to the Custom-house.

Ques. Did you at any time hear Mr. Protheroe make use of abu-
sivelanguage to the Americans?

Ans. No.

Ques, Did you at any time hear Mr. Protheroe threaten to ill-use
or maltreat the Americans on board the tender?

Ans. No, I did not.

Ques. Did Mr. Protheroe compel the Americans to work in the
tender?

Ans. No; bat they did sometimes assist voluntarily.
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Ques. Did you at any time know Mr. Protheroe to put the Ameri-
cans on one meal a day, or know them to fare worse than the ten-
der’s crew?

Ans, No. Mr, Protheroe never interfered about the prisoners, and
we all messed alike, having the established allowance of the British
navy, excepting spirits for part of the time, which had been all used;
and I know Mr. Protheroe to have frequently given them rum from
his own private stock.

Samuel Goodanew, marine, examined.

Ques. Were you in the Dotterel’s tender with Mr. Protheroe, when
he detained the American schooners Hero and Pilgrim?

Ans. Yes

Relate all the particulars respecting their detention.

In standing over from Grand Passage to Grand Menan, ob-
served two schooners at anchor, one of which got under weigh and
stood in shore: made the best of our way, and boarded the Pilgrim
about two miles from the land, to the best of my judgment. I did not
go on board her, but she was detained by Mr. Protheroe, and two
hands put on board to take charge. 'We then made sail and board-
ed the Hero, then about a mile and a half from the shore, Mr. Pro-
theroe inquired what they had been doing in shore with their sails
down. A man by the name of Wilson said, they had been on shore
cleaning their fish. Mr. Protherce detained her, and put two hands
on board te take charge. Proceeded, anchoring each night, to the
Eastern Wolves. In going in, observed two™ schooners about two
miles from us; took the Pilgrim’s small boat uhd boarded them. Mr.
Protheroe, myself, and the Awerican boy, who [we] brought on board
the boat, who was allowed to go by his own request. We then pro-
ceeded to Mason’s Bay, anchoring each night, with the Hero and Pil-
grim in company, at which place the Pilgrim got away during the
night. We afterwards proceeded to St. John’s, with the Hero in
company, which vessel was delivered to the custom-house at that place,

Ques. Did you, at any time, hear Mr. Protheroc make use of any
abusive language to the Americans?

Ans. No, I did not. I must have heard it had it taken place, as1
never left the tender.

Ques. Did Mr. Protheroe compcl the Americans in the tender to
work?

Ans. No, they sometimes assisted with their own consent.

Ques. Did you, at any time, hear Mr. Protheroe threaten to ill-use
or maltreat the Americans on board the tender?

Ans. No, I did not, but must have heard it had it happened.

Ques. Did you, at any time, know Mr. Protheroe to put the Ameri-
cans on one meal a day, or to fare worse than the tender’s crew?

Ans. No. We messed all alike, having the established allowance
of the Britishnavy, excepting spirits, which we drank during the bad
weather. I know Mr. Protheroe to have given them spirits from his
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own stock. I was the person who attended Mr. Protheroe, aid gave
the spirits to them mysell, by kis direction.

John IFeke, mariner, examined.

Ques. Were you in the Dotterel’s tender when Mr., Protheroe de-
taired the American schooners Hero and Pilgrim?

Ans. Yes, I was.

Relate all the particulars respecting their detention.

In running from Grand Passage to the Grand Menan, observ-
ed two schooners lying at anchor; one of which got under weigh
and stood in shore, which vessel was chased; observed her fishing
and hauling live fish in; boarded her, which proved to be the Amer-
ican schooner Pilgrim. She had, at the time, live fish on her deck,
Mzr. Protheroe detained her, and put on board two hands to take
charge of her, she then being about two niiles from the shore, to the
best of my judgment. We then chased anothier schooner which had
made sail from in shore; boarded her, then about a mile and a half
trom the land: proved to be the Hero, American fishing schooner. Mr.
Protheroe asked them what they were doing in shore; a man by the
name ol Wiison said, they had been on shore cleaning their fish, Mr.
Protheroe detained her, and put two hands on board in charge of her.
We then proceeded with the sclivoner to Mason’s Bay, anchoring each
night, when the Pilgrim made her escape in the night.  We then pro-
ceeded to St. Johw’s in the tender. with the Hero in company, at
which place she was delivered over to the custom-house.

Ques. Did you, at any time, hear Mr. Protheroe make use of any
abusive language to the Americans on bouxd the tender?

Ans. No, I did not.

Ques. Did Mr. Piotheroe compel the Amcricans in the tender to
work?

Ans. No, he did not; they helped to work the tender by their own
accord.

Ques. Did you know Mr. Protheroe ill-use or maltreat the Amer-
icans on board the tender?

Ans. No.

Ques. Did you know him put the Americans on one meal a day, or
fare worse than the tender’s crew?

Ans. No, they ate and drank with us. We had the established al-
lowance of the British navy. cxcept spirits, part of the time, which
had been used during the bad weather, I recollect once, Mr. Pro-
theroe giving them a part from his own private stock.

John Cole, seaman, examined.

Ques. Were you in the Dotterel’s tender with Mr, Protherve, when
he detained the American schooners Hero and Lilgrim?

Ans, Yes.
Relate all the particulars you know respecting their detention.
4
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When running from Grand Passage to the Grand Menan, observed a
schooner about two miles from the land, fishing. We boarded her,
which proved to be the Pilgrim, American fishing schooner. 1 saw live
fish on her deck. Mur. Protheroe detained her, and put two hands on
board to take charge of her. We then made sail and boarded another
schooner, the Hero.  Mr. Protheroe detained her also.

Ques. Do you know what Mr. Protheroc detained her for?

Ans. No, I donot. I did not hear any questions put, as 1 was
getting my clothes to go on board the Hero. We then made sail. in
company with the tender and Pilgrii, and proceeded to Mason's Bay,
at which place the Pilgrim efiected her cscape during the night. We
afterwards went to St. John’s, witi the tender and Hero in company,
at which place the Hero was delivered over to the custom-house.

We, the undersigned, have examined the aforesaid persons, belong-
ing to H. M. sloop Dotterel, taking the minutes of their depositions
respecting the detention of the American fishing schooners, ¢+ Hero
and Pilgrim;” and we declare that their evidence has been taken in a
very impartial manner, and the persuns aforesaid have not been bi-
ased in any way whatever,

JOHN COOKE., Sen. Lieut. H. M. sloop Dotterel.
JAMES AZZARD. Purser.
RICHARD HOARE, Commander.

et e

Evidence of Mr. Touzeau, Midshipman, and the crew of the yawl boat
belonging to H. M. sloop Dotterel, velative to the detention of the
American fishing schooners ¢ *Reindeer and Ruby”

Mr. Touzeau examined.

Ques. Was you in the yawl with Mr Jones when he detained the
American schooners Reindeer and Ruby?

Ans. Yes.

Relate all the particulars relative to their detention.

I recollect while in Gull-Cove of having received information
on a Sunday, from some wen, and a Mr. Franklin, that several Ame-
rican fishing vessels were at anchor in Whitehead harbour, and that
they anchored there the evening before; that on their anchoring, one
of them fired three muskets, and said they were armed and manned,
and would oppose our boarding them. I acquainted Mr. Jones of
the information I had received, who went immediately in the small
boat to crnize, and returned in the evening. He told me that he had
boarded an English fishing schooner (Industry) near Whitehead,
who gave him information that several American schooners were at
anchor at Two Island harbour; and that they got their waod and
water at Whitehead; they fired several muskets on their anchoring,
and told the crew of the Industry, they would not allow a wwan of
war’s boat to board them; and after they completed their wood and
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water, they shifted to Two Island harbour. We got under weigh the
Yawl about nine o’clock in the evening, and went towards Two Is-
land hachour and anchored about two o’clock in the morning. At
day -light we observed several vessels at anchor at Two Island har-
bour, and shertly after got underweigh, when we chased them. ob-
served three of them lashed together, and all the crews collected on
board the middle one; we ordered them to separate, which at first
they refused to do, until Mr. Jones threatened to fire on them; they
dropped clear of each other; we boarded them, and detained the Ainc-
rican schooners Reindeer and Ruby; Mr. Jones asked the master of
the other two American shallops, if they were willing to take the crews
of the Reindeer and Ruby on board for a passage hoine; they answered
they were willing to do so. Mr. Jones gave them as much provisions
as they choosed to take, and put them on board. with the exception of
the masters; about eight o’clock we made sail, Mr. Jones in the Rein-
deer and myself in the Ruby, for St Audrew’s; while beating up
through East Quoddy about 6 P, M. when abreast of the harbour
Delute, observed two schiooners coming down towards us full of arm-
ed men. and wearing American colours, one of them making towards
me, and the other to M. Jones. I'lie one abreast of me ran along-
side and boarded, with about forty-five men with pistols. swords,
and muskets, and fixed bayonets; when they got on board they took
possession of the Ruby, and took the arms from my crew. One of
the meun with his musket and fixed bayonet, made a thrust at one of
my men, named James Lloyd, (marine) but Mr. Howard, leader of
their party, parried the thrust off. The man again attempted to
knock the marine down with the butt end of bis musket, which Mr.
Howard again parried off, and ordered him not to use violence against
any of my men, as he had got possession of the vessel, and which was
all they wanted; they then fired off all their muskets and pistols,
which were loaded. I observed the other schooner fire off muskets
likewise; then 1 asked for the arms of my crew, which they gave me;
we then shoved off and left them; after we had left and rejoined the
yawl, they fivred several vollies of musketry on board both schooners
all the way to Eastport,

Ques. What quantity of wood and water had the Ruby on board?

Ans. There were two casks with water on deck; but cannot say
whether there was any below, nor can I say what quantity of wood
there was on board,

Ques. How was the wind?

Ans. A moderate breeze from N, W.

Ques. How was the weather?

Ans. Fine clear weather till we had possession of the schooners,

and then it came on foggy, and cleared off again in the afternoon.

Thomas Richardson (Seaman) examined.
Ques. Were youin the yawl with Mr. Jones when he detained the

American schooners Reindeer and Ruby?
Ans, Yeos.
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Relate what you know respeciing their detention? :

I remember going in the small boat with Mr. Jones; after?pull-
ing some time, We launched the boat over a bar about half a mile
broad, between two islands; and afterwards we boarded an Eng-
lish fishing schooner. The ‘crew informed us ithat the - schuoners
at anchor off Two Island harbour were American fishing vessels,
and had the night before fired two guus, and defied any man of war’s
boat boarding them; and advised us pot to attempt to board them in
the smalisbuat we were then in; we thei returned to Gull Cove and
that night, with the whole of the crew in the yawl, and pulled during
the whole of that night, and at day-light we were within 3 miles firom
four schooners at anchor a little more than a mile from shore; we
observed them got under weigh, aud three of them lashed alongside
each other. Mr. Joues then desired them to separate, which they
did not do for some time, when Mr. Jones threatened to fire on them;
they then separated, and dropt asters of each other and anchored.
We then buairded them, and took possessisn of the Reindeer and Ru-
by, and the crews; as I understood, with their own cogsent went ou
board of two other vessels. We then got the Reindeer and Ruby
under weigh, and wade satl for St. Andrews; when in East Quaddy,
two «wchooners came towards us, fired a gun, and hoisted American
colours; observed one of the schooners take possession of the Ruby,
and the other came close to us, and desired us to heave too; I was at
the helm when they fired at us, and the shot came close to me and
Mu. Jones; there was but one musket on board us, which (Payne) a
marine wanted to fire, but Mr. Jones desired him not; I observed the
American schooner’s deck full of armed men, with muskets, pistols,
and carbines.  After they fired at us, Mr. Jones gave up the papers
to the master of the ¢ Reindeer,” who held them up in his hand to the
Americans, and desired them not to fire, as he had possession of the
vessel. Wethen went in the yawl for St. Amdrew’s; some of the
Americans would insist on taking the yawl with them. 1 observed |
them fire volleys of muskets till after they had anchored ¢ the Rein-
deer and Ruby” in Eastport.

Qucstion. How was the weather when Mr. Joues detained the
Reindeer and Ruby?

"Answer. It was clear weather till after they were detained, when
it became foggy.

Question. Do you know what quantity of wood and water the Reiu-
deer had on bnard?

Answer:1'he quantity I cannot recollect, but we used from both.

Juames Lloyd (Marine) examined.

Q. Were you in the yawl with Mr. Jones when he detained the
American schooners Reindeer and Ruby?

Ans. Yes.

Relate the particulars respecting their detention.

I remember 2 man at Gull Cove giving information of some
schooners, (American) the particalars I do not know. We got under
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weigh that evening, in the yawl, and pulled all night; after daylight
we got close to four schooners, and observed three of them lashed
alongside of each other, and the crews of these vessels, on board the
large one in the centre. Mr. Jones ordered them to separate several
times, and, at length, he said he would fire into them; they were very
abusive to us: after a considerable time they separated, and we boarded
them. Mr. Jones then sent me below to see if there were any fire arms
on bhoard the Reindeer; I found a musket with a double charge, and
primed, and two powder horns full of powder, and about twelve or four-
teen pistol balls. Mr. Jones detained two of them, with the consent of
the masters of the other two vessels and the crew of the two detained,
they were allowed to go on board and take what provisions they pleas-
ed; the masters of the vessels came on board and took green fish, pork,
tea, and butter, molasses, flour, and bread. 1 was sent, with Mr.
Touzeau, on board one of them, and got under weigh in company with
the one Mr. Jones was on board of: and, in the afternoon of the same
day, while beating up to St. Andrew’s, abreast of Campo Bello, I ob-
served threg schooners and two boats; one of the schooners went to-
wards Mrf%ones, and fired several muskets; went below to get my
dinner, when Mr. Touzcau called vus up to our arms, and asked me if
my musket was loaded; I told him it wag, and primed; he told me he
thought they were American armed vessels coming to take us. I then
asked Mr. Touzeau if I should fire: he said not tili he gave me the or-
ders.  They came nearly along sile us, and ovdered us to heave too;
they presented their muskets, with fixed bayoneis, at us, and said,
damn your eyes, if you don’t heave tvo, we will fire into you. They
sung out to the man at the helm, if he diil not put the helm down, and
lower the peak, they would shoot him dead en the spot. 'They then
came alongside and boarded us, I think about forty men in number,
all with muskets and fixed bayonets, except ane, for our deck was full
of armed men. They told mo to deliver up my arms, or they would
Fun me through; damn your eyes said one; and another said, I will
blow your brains out. I replied, I am a king’s man, and will not de-
liver up my arms, their leader drew his sword, and had a brace of
pistols, desired the Americans not to hurt any of us; at that time a
man made a thrust at me with fixed bayonet, which their leader par-
ried off; the same man again made a blow at me with the butt end of
his musket, which their leader again parried off; then their leader told
me that I had better give up my arms, and he would be answerable
for them, which I did—abeut this time they fired volleysof musketry.
‘We then went on board of our boat, and cbserved them continue to
firc as they were returning to Eastport. o

Q. What kind of weather was it when Mr. Jones dctained the
Reindeer and Ruby?
" A. Fine weather, with alight brecze, but came foggy after.

Q. Do you know what quantity of wood and water was in the
schooner you were on board of?

A. Two casks and a half of water, and about a cord of wood,
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John Cammish, Seaman, examined.

Ques. Were you in the yawl with Mr. Jones, when he detained
the American schooners Reindeer and Ruby?

Ans. I was.

Relate the particulars.

I recollect Mr. Jones going out from Gull Cove, in the small boat,
and returned in the evening. I heard him say that he had infor-
mation of some American schooners. We were ordered to get our
things in the yawl from the tent, and went out that cvening. We
pulled the greater part of the night, and anchored for about an hour
and a half, At daylight, observed five vessels laying at anclor.
When they saw us, they got under weigh. When we came near them,
one of the vessels dropped her anchor, and two others lashed along
side her;, and the crews of these vessels went on board the centie one
with their fish spears. Mr. Jones desired them to scparate, which
they did not do for a considerable tiwe, until Mr. Jones threatoned
several times to fire into them: they separated, and we boarded the
Reindecr, where I remained. Mr. Jones detained her and anotheir ves-
sel. By the wish of the crews of these vessels, and by the conseat of the
masters of the other two vessels, they were sent on board, with as
much provisions as they wished, The masters of the two vessels not
detained, came on board us in their own boats, and took the crews, with
as much provision as they choosed, on board. We then got under weigh;
the Reindecr for St. Andrew’s, the Ruby in company. In the after-
noon of the same day, observed two armed vessels. One of them came
towards us and gave three cheers, an: hoistedd American colors; they
called to us to heave to, and threatened to fire into us. Her decks
were full of armed men, with muskets and fixed bayonets; there was
also in company a large armed boat. The schooner fired two musket
balls across our deck, and then Mr. Jones gave up the papers to the
master of the Reindeer, who held thiem up in his hand and called to
the Americans not to fire, as he had possession of the vessel. The
American schooner was then about half pistol shot from us. We
were then ordered into the yawl by M. Jones; and observed them, in
going to Eastport, fire volleys of musketry,

Ques. What quantity of wood and water had the Reindeer?

Ans. Three barrels of water. and a great deal of wood.

Ques. What weather was it when the two vessels were detained?

Ans. Finc weather, and light winds from northward and westward,

Richard Newland, seaman, examined.

Ques. Were you in the yawl with Mr. Jones when he detained the
American schooners Reindeer and Ruby?

Ans, Yes. I was.

Relate the particulars.

Ans. I recollect a man coming to Mr. Jones, at the tent at Gull
Cove, and informing him that some American fishing schooners had
come into an anchorage not far from us, and fired their muskets, and
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said they would not allow any man-of-war’s boat to board them. They
got their wood and water therey and got under weigh, and ran to Two
Island harbor: laid there one day, and at night. 1 was left on shore,
in the tent, and remember Mr. Jones going out in a small boat with
four hands. and returned the same afternoon. We got under weigh
that evening, in the yawl, and stood for T'wo Island harbor. The
next morning, we fell in with four American schooners, and one
English. When I first saw them they were at anchor, about half a
mile from the land, in Two Island harbor. After they saw us. they
got under weigh,  On our chasing them, we fired, to bring them to;
but, instead of complying, three of them ran along side each other,
and lashed together. When we came close to them, Mr. Jones desired
them to separate, and bring up. They refused to do so, and would
not allow us to board, until Mr. Jones rcpeatedly threatened to fire
into them; they dropped clear of eaech otlier; we then boarded the
Reindeer, and Mr. Jones asked what they were doing there? They
said they came in to land their gurry and offal of the fish, and get
wood and water. Mr. Jones told them they had time enough to get
their wood and water at White Island.  Muv. Jones detained the Rein-
deer, and then bnarded the Ruby, which vessel he detained also; and
I was sent below, in the Ruby, to search for arms; {ound none; but
found a frying-pan full of hot lead and aspoon in if, and some musket
balls quite warm, I asked the master of the Ruby where his arms
were? e said he liad none, except onc fowling-piece. I then asked
him where it was. His reply was, be could uot say, uniess his boy
had lost it or stowed it away in the salt room.  When I asked their
reason for lashing together and running the musket balls, they said
they intended to keep us off; with their five-and-thirty wmen and
eight muskets, they would easily have done so. I then asked them
where their eight muskets were? They answered, they had eight
muskets. The masters of the two schooners which were not detained
came on boardt he Ruby, and took her crew with their clothes, and
as much provisions as they wished for a passage (o their home, by
their own wish, and sanction of Me. Jones.  Afterwards, we got un-
der weigh, in the Reindeer and Ruby. for St. Andiew’s: and, the same
afternoon, between Indian Island and Campo Bello, two schooners
came towards us {ull of armed men, The one abreast of the Ruby
gave three cheers and hoisted American colours, bore down and or-
dered us to heave to, which we refused doing until they threatened to
fire into us. They came along side, and boarded with muskets and
fixed bayonets, cutlasses and pistols. I do not know the number of
men, but our decks were full. They took our arms froi us, and
discharged their own. We then were ordered into our boat, and I
observed them firing volleys*of musketry going in, and after they had
anchoreld at Eastport.

Ques. Did you search the salt-room of the Ruby for arms?

Ans. No, [had not time. o

Ques. How was the weathor when the Reindeer and Ruby were
detained?
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Ans. Fine clear weather, with a little breeze, but came on fuggy
afterwards for two hours.

Ques. How was the wind?

Ans. I cannot recollect.

Rilliam Vickery (marine) examined.

Qnes. Were you in the yawl with Mr. Jones when he detained the
American schooners Reindeer and Ruby?

Ans. Yes.

Relate all the particulars you know respecting their detention.

1 recollect going out in the small boat from Gull Cove with Mr.
Jones, and, after pulling for a short time, we launched the boat over a
bar between two islands, and boarded an English fishing schooner,
The crew informed us that two American schosners had anchored
the night before, not far [rom where we laid, and that they fired their
muskets and defied any man o war's boat to board them.  The crew
of the English schooner told us that we had better be well armed,
as the Americans were preparved for us.  We rcturned to Gull Cove,
and. inthe e.cuing, went eut with all the crewin the yawl; we pull-
ed till about four o’clock in the morning. At daylight, obscrved some
schooners at anchor; which vessels, shortly afterwards, got under
weigh; and, as we went down towards them, I fired, by the direction
of Mr. Joues. to bring them to.  As we closed the vessels, three of
them lashed along side each other, and put their crews on board the
middle one. M. Jones desired them to cast off from cach other;
which they refused to do for some time, till he threatened to fire into
them, when they scparated, and we boarded the Reindeer, and Lloyd,
a marine, was sent down to search for arms—he found one musket,
loaded. Mr. Jones asked the Master where the arms were that he
saw. He said he had none. My, Jones then detained the Reindeer
and Ruby; and, by the wish of the crews of the vessels, with the
excepiion of the Liasters, they were put on buard the other two Ame-
ricans not detined, with consent of the Masters, taking with them
as much provisions as they chose.  We then got under weigh in the
Reindcer, with the Ruby in company. In the afternoon of the same
day, when abreast of Campo Bello, 1 saw two schooners, one of
which came towards us, fired a gun, and hoisted American colors,
and ordered us to heave to, which we refused to do; and, after we
tacked, they fired across our deck. After this, Mr. Jones delivered
up the papers to the Master of the Reindeer, who held them up to the
Americans, and desired them not to fire. We were then ordered by
Mr. Jones into the yawl, and I observed them fire several muskets at
a time, and the balls falling into the water, as they were going into.
Eastport.

Ques. What arms had the Americans?

Ans. Tobserved some men with crossbelts, bright muskets and fix-
el bayonets—others with muskets, swords, and pistols.
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b Ql'lje?S. What quantity of wood and water had the Reindeer on
oar

Ans. A cask full below, some on deck, and plenty of wood.

Ques. Hew was the weather when the Reindeer and Ruby were
detained?

Auns. Fine weather, with fine breezes.

Ques. How was the wind?

Ans. 1do not recollect.

Ques. Did you search the salt-room on board the Reindeer for
arms?

Ans. No, Idid not.

John Lloyd, scaman, examined.

Ques. Were you in the yawl with Mr. Jones when he detained the
Aumerican schooners Reindeer and Ruby?

Ans. Yes. Relate the particulars, I wentout with Mr. Jones from
Guil Cove in a small boat. and after pulling for some time we
Jaunched the boat over a bar, about a quarter of a mile broad, between
two Isiands. and boarded an English schooner (Industry) of Graml
Menan, and I heard the master inform Mr. Joues that some Ameri-
can fishing schooners had been in there on the last Saturday. and dis-
charged three guns, and that several were now lying in a Bay fur-
ther on, when Myr. Jones proposed to go after them in the small
boat.  The master of the Industry advised not to doso, as they
were well manned.  We returned to Gull Cove the same day. and in
the evening went out with all the arms in the yawl, and at daylight
next morning observed five schooners getting under weigh; we ran
down to them and fired; observed three of them made fast to each-
other, the largest of them in the middle. with the crews collected on
board of her. Mur. Jones ordered them to separate, which they hesi-
tated to do for some time, and they appeared to be consultin to-
gether. After Mr. Jones threatened to fire into them they separated.
We boarded two of them, the Reimdeer and Ruby, and the crews of
these vessels, with the exception ol the masters, went on board the two
schooners not detained, with as much provisions as they pleased; af-
ter this we got under weigh in the Ruby, and Reindeer in company,
for St. Andrew’s. On the afternoon of the same day, when abreast
of harbour Delute, obscrved two schooners coming down from East-
port, full of men, one of them came towards us, and all hands hailing
us to beave too, or they would fire into us; they ran alongside and
boarded us, with about 30 or 40 men. with muskets and bayonets;
as they were sheaving up alongside, some of them sung out to fire at
the officers, and fire at the man at the helin; they had their muskets
levelled at us, when their leader (a young man) came amongst them
and said, dont fire at all, and parried their muskets off. They took
our arms from us, and droveus forward. Isawascuflie between James
Lloyd, a marine, and one of the Americans who wanted to take his
arms from him, Mr. Touzeaa told us to get into our boat, and I ob-

5
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served them firing volleys of musketry and cheering on their way
to Eastport, also observed firing on shore at Eastport.

Ques. What quantity of wood and water had the Ruby on board
when detained?

Ans. Two or three casks, with plenty of wood.

Ques. How was the weather?

Auns. Very fine, with light breezes.

William Payne, marine, examined.

Ques. Were you in the yawl with Mr. Jones when he detained the
American schooners Reindeer and Ruby?

Ans. Yes, I was.

Relate the particulars respecting her detention.

1 recollect on Sunday going out from Gull Cove, with Mr. Jones, in
the small boat, and after pulling for some time, hauled the boat over
a bar; shortlyafter boarded an English fishing schooner belonging to
Grand Menan; the crew gave us informmation that some American
schooners anchored there an Saturday night, fircd their guns, and said
that they did not carve for any man of war’s boat whatever, as they
were as weil armed as the men of war’s boats. I saw the schoosiers
at Two Isiand harbour at anchor when on board the industry; and
her crew said we had better not go to them iu the smali poat. that it
was their determination to kill us. We then returned to Gull Cove,
and in the evening of the same day got under weigh, in the yawl, with
all the crew, and proceeded to 'Two Island harbour. About day-
light next morning observed them get under weigh; we closéd them
and fired to briog them to. I then saw them closing together, and
three of them lashed alorgside cach other; we videred them to sepa-
rate. which they seemed not willing to do. Mr. Junes threatened to
fire into them; we had our muskets (two in number) pointed to the
vessels after being threatened several times, two of them, the Rein-
dcer and Ruby, Mr. Jones asked them what brought them there;
their answer was, they came for wood and water; Mr. Jones then said,
when you had got it, what was their reason for not going away; their
reply was, the breeze was so light they cou'd not get out; the crews
of their vessels with the exception of the masters. by their own re-
quest, went on board the two other schooners not detained, and were
allowed to take what quantity of provisions they thought proper. I
then went below with Thomas Richardsou, to search for arms, by the
direction of Mr. Jones; found a musket loaded in the cabin. Mr.
Jones asked the master what became of their arms; he said, they were
below; we then wentagain below for the same purpose. Mr. Jones
again asked the master of the Reindcer, what became of the arms;
his answer was, that they must have been hove overboard; he said we
had got them yesterday killing ducks. Shortly after we zot the
Rcindeer and Ruby under weigh. and proccedéd for St. Androw’s; in
the afternoon of the same day, when abreast of Camypo Dello, saw a
schooner coming down and yun cius alongside the Ruby. loisted
American colours; observed another standing towards us in the Rein-
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deer; they gave three cheers, hoisted American colours, and hailed us
to drop the peak of the mnainsail; the master of the Reindeer said to us,
you had better not fire on them, as they will kill every man of you,
and he ran below: they came near us, and Mr. Jones said. come
alongside us, which they were willing to do. I had my musket ready
to fire, and asked Mr. Jones if [ should do so, to which he objected,
and said let them come alongside firat; they then fired, and a ball
passed close to us. Mr. Jones gave the papers up to the master of
the Reindeer, who held them up to those on board the American
schooner, desired them not to fire, and said that we would quit the
vessel us soon as possible. We then got into the yawl and observed
them firing different times going into Eastport.

Ques. When the schooner with Awmerican colors flying came close,
did you observe they were armed?

Ans. Yes, they were, and the deck full of men, armed with mus-
kets and fixed bayonets, carbines, blunderbusses, pistols, and swords.

Ques. How was the weather when the Reindecr and Ruby were
detained?

Ans. Fine weather and a fine breeze.

Ques. What quantity of wood and water had the Reindeer on
board?

Ans. Two casks of water on deck, and plenty of wood.

Ques. Dud you search the salt room and the hold for arms?

Ans. No, I did not search the salt room aft, but did forward.

John Cheese (Seaman ) examined.

Ques. Were you with Mr. Jones in the yawl, when he detained the
American schooners Reindeer and Ruby?

Ans. No, I was rot; I was one of his boat’s crew, but was left
behind at St. Andrew’s.

We, the undersigned, have examined the qforesaid persons, be}qng-
ing to H. M.’s sloop Dotterel, taking the minutes of their depositions
respecting the detention of the American fishing schooners Reindeer
and Ruby, and we do declare that their evidence has been taken in a
very impartial manner, and that the persons aforesaid have not been

i i yay whatever.
biassod in any way whe JOHN COOKE. Senior Lieutenant, &c.
JAMES AZZARD, Purser,
H. M. Sloop Dotterel.
RICHARD HOARE, Commander.

P
His MasesTY’s Stoor DoTTEREL,
Halifax, November 8th, 1824.

i i : his
Sra: I beg leave to represent, in obedicnce to your orders of t
day’s date, girecting me to give a statement of the facts, and under
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what circumstances T detained the American fishing schooners at dif-
ferent anchorages at the Grand Menan, while cruizing in the yawl,
in pursuance of your orders. for the protection of our fisheries, that,
on the 2d day of July last, on boarding an English vessel, I found a
man named Wright officiating as pilot to carry ber to Grand Harbor,
who told me thut he belonged to the American fishing schooner Re-
becea. then at anchor at Woodward’s Cove, and that they came there
for water. Satisfied with his assertion, I continued crvizing, aud,
shortly after, I observed the American vessel getting under weigh,
leaving the said man (Wright) behind. I ran down towards her, they
not heaving to after we fired several shots across their bow. 1 chased
herover to the Nova Scotia shore, where I lost sight of her. On the
6th following, I found the said American schooner Rebecca at anchor
cleaning fish, and throwing the offals overboard, aud the aforesaid
man (W right) on board. It being fine weather, and they having three
barrels of water on board, with a sufficient quantity of wood, I de-
tained her and took her to St. John’s.

On the 15th of the same month, I found the American fishing schoo-
ner William anchoring in Gull Cove; the weather was fine until after
she got in, when it came on fogey with light breezes, and they hav-
ing two barrels of water on board, which myself, Mr. Touzeau, and
boat’s crew, subsequently used frowmn, and plenty of wood, I detained
her. Having found the American schooner Rover, of Addison, Crow-
ley master, landing a great part of her cargo of green fish to a Mr.
Fowler’s. at Gull Cove, I made the William’s boat fast to the yawl
for the night, to prevent their crew from doing the same. As for
their getting water about sunset, and a vessel to anchor alongside of
them, Mr. Touzean and T kuow it to be impossible, as I had a sentry
planted on sliore about two cables’ length from them; and, if they re-
ceived any water after dark, it was done as a pretext, for the boat’s
crew were witnesses to the water I found on board when 1 first board-
ed her; and, that I threatened to confine the master to the di ck, and
lash a pump brake across his mouth, as stated in their protest, that
is false. On my first boarding her, with only three men in our small
boat, they were very abusive to us, and one of them said, if they
were all of his mind, they would heave that fellow overboard,
pointing to me. ¥ told him if he did not keep quiet, I wonld lash
him to the deck. At 5, P. M., same day, 15th, I received informa-
tion from the fishermen at Gull Cove, as well as from the master and
crew of the fishing schooner Minerva, of Grand Menan, that an
American schooner was at anchor at Beal’s passage. I went out from
Gull Cove and saw her there; at nine o’clock in the evening, I board-
ed her, which proved to be the American fishing schooner Galeon,
and found all the crew asleep. On questioning the master the reason
of his being there, he told me he came to throw the gurry, offal of the
fish, overboard. They not being in want of wood or water, and a
fine fair wind for them, I detained her, got her under weigh, and ran
for Gull Cove, a direct course for their fishing ground.” What the
rew of the last mentioned vessel asserted in their protest is not true.
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Inever said that I would release their vessel; but told them it was
not in my power to do it, as they had decidedly violated the Treaty
of Convention between England and the United States; but, as they
pleaded poverty, saying their vessel was their sole support, I told
them I would recommend their case to Capt. Hoare of the Dotterel,
my commanding oflicer. Both schooners, William and Galeon, I took
to St. Andrew’s next day. On the 25th of the same month, I received
information from the master and crew of the fishing schooner Industry
of Grand Menan, that several American fishing schooners were at an-
chor at Two Island Harbor, and that two of them, namely Reindeer
and Ruby, of Lubec, were at White Island Harbor on the 24th, where
they got their wood and water, and that, on their anchoring there,
they told themn and the inhabitants they were armed, and would not
allow any man of war’s boat to board them; and, after they had their
supplies, they shifted to Two Island Barbor. At daylight, the 26th,
observed four schooners at anchor 4t T'wo Island Harbor, which got
under weigh on our appearance. When I got close, three of them,
they lashed alongside each other, and all hands, about thirty in pum-
ber, went on board the middle one, with fire arms and fish spears. I
desired them to separate, which they refused to do until I threatened
to fire on them. On boavding them, they proved to be the Reindeer,
Ruby, Friends, and Diligent, American fishing schooners. It being
fine weather, and they not in want of wood or water, [ detained the
Reindeer and Ruby, and, by the sanction of the masters of the Dili-
gent and Friends, I put the crews of the Reindeer and Ruby on board
of them, with as much provisions as they wished to take, and on our
passage to St. Andrew’s, the said schooners Reindeer and Ruby were
forcibly taken from me by armed vessels under American colors, as
stated in my letter of the 27th of July last.
1 have the honor to be, &c. &c.
JOHN JONES,
Master of His Mujesty’s sloop Dotterel.
Ricuarp HoArg,
Commander.

e —

His MajEsTY’s SLooP DoTTEREL,
oth November, 1824.

S1r: In obedience to your orders, I herewith add a statement of the
Pilgrim and Hero, American fishing schooners. _

On the 16th of June, last, 1 observed these schooners lying off the
Grand Menan, and upon approaching them. one of the schooners got
under weigh and stood in for the shore; 3 30, P. M. observed the
schooner under weigh heave her lines overboard, and haul in fish. the
schooner then within one and a half mile of the lsl:.md; 3 40, fired and
brought to the schooner; 3 45, boarded the Pilgrim, then about one
wile, or one mile and 2 guarter from the shore; she had on board.
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fish, alive; took possession of her for a breach of the treaty. I then
stood to the N. 3 E. and boarded the Hero, who had made sail from
in shore. Whilst I was on board the Pilgrim, and finding she was
in want of nothing, I inquired what she had been doing so near the
shore with her sails down, to which I was informed by one of the
crew, they had been cleaning their fish on shore; in consequence of
which, and having seen her within one mile of the land, I took pos-
session of her also; stood in, and anchored in Long Island harbor.
Fhursday, the 17th, being, for the most part of the day, calm, I re-
mained at anchor. Friday, the 18th, at 7 A. M. weighed and stood
for Beaver harbor; from 9 to 12, calm; 3 P. M. observed two schoon-
ers under the Eastern Wolf, then about one mile distant. 1t being
calm at the time, I ordered the master of the Pilgrim to send me her
small boat, not having one myself; upon receiving which, I ordered
onc of my seamen and one marine, aymed, into her; the boy who
brought the boat, I told to remain on board until I returned, but on
his expressing a wish to go, and knowing he was more acquainted
with ber than any of my men could be, I agreed that he should pull,
and ordered my seamen on board: part of the way I pulled, and part of
the way the marine pulled with the boy. When 1 returned, there be-
ing no appearance of wind, I ordered the schooners Pilgrim and He-
ro to follow me and anchor under the Eastern Wolf for the night.
Baturday the 19th, it being calm, did not weigh until 11 A. M. then
a light breeze; stood for Beaver harbor; where I anchored at s P. M.
with an intention of waiting for the Dotterel’s arrival; therefore, un-
bent sails, and caused the Pilgrim and Hero to do the same.  Sunday,
the 20th, 11 A. M. observed the Dotterel pass in the offing to the
Eastward; bent sails, and desired the Pilgrim and Hero to do the
same. 12 20 P. M. weighed, schooners in comipany, beat out of the
harbor, but finding the Pilgrim and Hero could not, I bore up, stood
in, and anuchered, schooners in company. Monday the 2ist, at 7 A.
M. weighed with light airs, schouners in company; beat up and an-
chored in Mason’s bay at 8 30 P. M. Tuesday the 22d, at 2 30 A. M.
the sentry reported one of the schooners was gone. Wednesday the
23d, fresh gales until 10 A, M. then light airs, with heavy rain; still
at anchor. Thursday the 24th, at 9 A. M weighed, with light airs,
and stood for Point La Pro. Hero in company, but falling calm, were
obliged to put into Dipper harbor. Friday the 25th, heavy rains
with strong breezes from the Eastward; remained at anchor. Satur-
day the 26th, weighed. but were obliged to put back again.” Sun-
day the 27th, weighed, and ran up to St. John’s.

I further beg leave to state, that 1 did detain on board the crews of
the Pilgrim and Hero, having no authority for acting otherwise; that
Winslow, in Beaver harbor, said he was aware of having‘ﬁéhedwitb

in the limits, and if I would allow him and crew to go home, he would
" give up his schooner, and never again ask for her. - Part of the men
were at times on board wmy boat, and living the same as my boat’s
crew, who had the allowance of the British navy, excepting spirits,
which had been all used: to make up for which, I gave from my pri-
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vate stock, to those of the schooners who were on board my boat. I
never asked them to do any duty on board my boat; nor did
I at any time, make use of harsh or menacing language. 'The duty
done by the persons taken out of one or either of the said schooners,
was a perfect voluntary act of their own. The arms spoken of, were
taken from the Pilgrim, through expressions made use of by Winslow,
for safety. Powder. a quarter of a pound; shot, about one pound; the
arms were delivered to the gunner. "I'be papers of each schooner were
delivered to the Custom Tlouse at St. John’s.
I have the honor to be. &c. &c. &c.
S. R. PROTHEROE, Mate.
R. BRoarg, Commander.

el

His MasestY’s S1.oor DoTTEREL,

Hulifax, November 25, 1824,
Rear Admiral Lage, & &c.

Sir: According to your direction, I have made the strictest inves-
tigation, and enclose the reports of M. Jones, master, and Mr. Pro-
therve, mate, also, the testimory of the scveral men belonging to
their boats, relative to the several American fishing vessels they had
seized, which. [ trust, will be suflicient proof of the propricty of de-
taining those vessels; and, as the Awmerican fishermen do not keep
any journal or log, there cannot be possibly any proof, but the crews
of the hoats detaining themn and the Americans, it is not to be suj-
posed that the latter will acknowledge to have violated the treaty
existing between the two Governments relative to the fisheries. [
think you will perceive a cousistency throughout the scveral veports
of Messrs. Jones and Protheroe, that will bear the stamp of truth—
why should they detain these vessels if they had not violated the laws?
It could not be for their value they had little or nothing in, and they
knew if they were condemned and sold, they would sell for a mere
trifle, the best of them not more than forty dollars; there were inany
other American fishing vessels of much more value which they might
have seized, if it was merely to annoy them, or for the sake of what
they might sell for; but it is known every where in the bay of Fundy,
that the American fishermen have invariably made use of the several
harbors in the Menan, as if those islands formed a part of the United
States, they come in and haul their nets, and there are many iustances
of their baving cut away the nets of the Islanders, and I was in-
formed by the fishermen at the Menan, previous to leaving the Bay of
Fundy. that they had taken treble the quantity of fish this year to
that of any preccding year since the war, and they ascribed it en-
tirely to the American fishermen having been kept without the dis-
tance prescribed by treaty. (three marine miles) from the shore.
‘The former cruizers in the Bay of Fundy, (vide Capt. Arabin’s letter
dated H. M. slovp Argus, off Bermuda, December 17, 1822,) have
not paid much attention to the fisheries off Menan, and consequeatly,
the Anicrican fishermen have gone into the harbors whenever they
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pleased, and being more namerous than the inhabitants, have over-
awed them: hut I have been informed by some of the fishermen resi-
dent there. that mure than once they have had it in contemplation to
represent the conduct of, and the injury they have sustained from, the
American fishermen, but their living remote from each other, and no
educated persons among them, they have been at a loss how to draw
up a petitior. or who to apply to for redress.

As all the vessels alluded to in the papers sent by Mr. Addington,
were taken hy the boats, I cannot myself, make any observations on
their capture, but shall confine myself to a few remarks un the pro-
tests of the Awmerican fishermen, and to answer the complaint you
have called my particular attention to.

Why do not the crews or owners of the American fishing vessels,
detained for violating the treaty, come forward when these vessels
are adjudged in the Vice Admiralty Court, and produce such evi-
dence as would clear them: they say, to claim their vessels in the
Vice Admiralty Court of New Brunswick, would be total loss; the
fact is, it would not answer their purpose so well; they are well
aware that witnesses could be produced that would falsify their testi-
mony; the fishermen at the Menan would inmediately come forward
to witness the facts of their being in their harbors, and draining their
nets, when not in want of aun article of provisions or fuel; but the
Americans are aware that when their protest comes before the Com-
mander in Chief of this station, the vesscl of war will have left the
Bay of Fundy, and that there will remain but the testimony of the
oflicer and boats’ crew that detained them. which they will take care
to out nuinber.” If the Vice Admiralty Courts of New Brunswick
are conducted illegaily and wrong, should they not make a represen-
tation to the Lritish Governinent, that they may be better conducted?
How is the Captain of a man of war, stationed in the Bay of Fundy to
acty if the proceedings in the Vice Admiralty Court are to be consi-
dered illegal and void, mevely from the protest of some American
fishermen?

What are the Vice Admiralty Courts instituted for, but to try
causes, and decide whether the capture is just; and I should conceive
that where they lave passed judgment, the Captain of the seizing
vessel is released from further responsibility: sufficient time is allowed
all parties, to procure and produee evidence, and if they do not come
forward, is it not a tacit acknowledgment of the bLadness of their
cause—and such is the case with these American fishing vessels; they
have asserted many things that are wholly false. It is said, in.the
memorial A, *‘that nine sail of Amcrican fishermen had been captured
and sent into the province of New Brunswick, while others had been
converted into tenders without trial, for the purpose of molesting our
fishermen; they have insulted and abused the crews, turned them on
shore in a {oreign country, entirely destitute, and without the means
of returning to their homes.”

That any American fishing vessel detained by the Dotterel, or her
boats, has beeu converted intu a teuder for-the better molesting their
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g:s:“ime"]’t ‘3 wholly false; that the crews have, to my knowledge,
nsulted and abused, must be a gross and wilful perjury; it had
always been the custom, I understood, to allow the crews of the ves-
sels detained to take their clothes and such provisions as they pleased,
and find their way to the States. I have sometimes offered to carry
them back, when I returned to Passamaquoddy: they have invariably
been allowed to take away every thing they could claim as their pri-
vate property, and the whole of their provisions on board their ves-
sel, with which they paid their passage back to their country.

And in the memorial C, it is said, ¢ that the American fishcrmen
“have no occasion nor inducement to violate the provisions of the
Ly .aforesa.ld convention, nor have they, as we firmly believe, given,
in any instance, just canse of complaint.”

Itis a well known fact, that the American fishermen lcave their
fishing ground every Saturday (when there is not a man of war or
her boats in the neighborhood) and anchor in some of the harbors of
the Menan until the Monday, bringing in the fish offal with them,
apgl throwing it overboard on the inner banks, by which they drive

. fish off those banks, and they haul their nets during the Sunday,
Ind catch sufficient bait for the ensuing week. This, they suppose
is not known: for they are not ignorant that this is a violation of the
provisions of the convention; the fact is, they want. by causiug much
trouble, to deter the man of war, stationed i the Bay of Fundy, from
interfering with them at all. _

That the brig’s barge has come into the wharf at Eastport and
taken and carried away two boats laden with flour, Lieut. Driflield’s
letter on that subject will, I think, completely invalidate that charge.

That the Hero, American fishing vessel, captured on the (6th June,
has not been sent in for trial, but is armed, and is still used as a ten-
der to the Dotterel, is entirely false. She was not used by me to
annoy a single American vessel; and on ber arrival at St. John’s,
was delivered over to the Collector of the Customs, and ought long
ege this, to have been adjudged in the Vice Admiralry Court. +¢That
the officers having charge of the armed boats of the Dotterel, order-
ed to cruize round Grand Menan and Campo Bello, have written in-
structions which have been exhibited, to seize and send into St. An-
drew’s all American fishing vessels found within three marine miles of
the said island.” My order to the oflicers of the boats has been, that
any American vessels they may find within three marine miles of
the shore, except in evident cases of distress, or in want of wood or
water, they are to detain and send or carry them to St. Andrews.

I have the honor to be, &c. &c. &c.
RICHARD HOARE,
Commander.



